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From: "Rotary Club of White Rock Peninsula" <mailservice@clubrunner.ca>
To: <bgkinc@telus.net>

Sent: September 26, 2008 6:16 PM

Subject: Rotary - eBulletin - Sep 26 2008
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Make Dreams Real
Service Above Self

Rotary Club of White Rock Peninsula

eBulletin

for Bruce Kleeberger

Friday, September 26, 2008 ﬁ Club Web Site

Hello Bruce! This email has been generated just for you as a member of our club.

Editor: Bruce Kleeberger
If you have any comments or

guestions, email the editor.

Future Speakers

Oct 7 2008

Peter Holt
"Buckley Blair"

Oct 21 2008

DG Larry Stinson
"District Governor Visitation"

Nov 4 2008
David Robinson

Upcoming Events

Club Meeting September 30
Business Meeting
Sep 30 2008

Club Meeting October 07
Oct 7 2008

Club Meeting October 14
Guest Night
Oct 14 2008

New Member s Fireside
Oct 17 2008

DG Visitation October 21
Executive Meeting
Oct 21 2008

Club Meeting October 28
Business Meeting
Oct 28 2008

News

Mailing Address

This eBulletin has been
generated by ClubRunner club
communication software. Visit
clubrunner.ca for details.

Carelife Fleetwood
by Lila Heilbrunn

Marg Fraser from Fraser Health introduced us to a new residential
care facility called CareLife Fleetwood. This is a 191-bed residential
care facility, which provides many new and innovative amenities for
seniors in residential care.

Carelife Fleetwood looks like an attractive condominium development.
It is divided into 24 bed sections or 'houses', which are named for
trees. Attention has been paid to many details in an effort to ensure
seniors are cared for in the best environment possible.

Most residents have private rooms, which are equipped with a ceiling
lift; rooms also have wheelchair-accessible private bathrooms. The
corridors are spacious and bright. Interior courtyards provide a secure
environment for residents to relax outdoors. One of the courtyards
even has a greenhouse for plant and flower cultivation.

To make the environment more homelike, all meals are prepared on
site in a state-of-the-art fresh food kitchen. Marg showed us pictures
of the hobby room, living room and family entertainment facility, which
can be booked for special events.

She emphasized that the new approach to end-of-life care was
respectful of abilities and intellect. The focus was on developing
meaningful relationship with residents. Staff allow residents to have
as much choice as possible over life needs and support these needs
in whichever way they can. Carelife Fraserwood is an affordable
facility, which aims to provide exemplary care to frail seniors and to
make the final years of their lives as comfortable as possible.

Governor's Weekly Notes
by Lyle Konner

GSE Team Australia, GSE Hosting & PolioPlus Dinner Event ...

16/05/2009
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GSE Team Australia - Our team traveling to District 9470 in Western
Australia will be leaving shortly as District 9470 holds their District
Conference in October. You will be able to follow their travels via
their "blog" at http://gse2australia.blog.com I would like to
thank the Rotary Clubs of Abbotsford, Abbotsford-Matsqui, Surrey,
Chilliwack, South Everett/Mukilteo, Marysville and White Rock Peace
Arch for sponsoring the team members. Our GSE exchanges are a
highlight of each Rotary year and I would encourage all clubs in the
District to try to involve themselves in some manner.

GSE Hosting - We will be hosting two GSE Teams next May, one
from Western Australia (our Aboriginal Exchange) and one from
Ecuador. We will need six clubs on each side of the border to
participate in the hosting of these teams (clubs in the same area may
also wish to partner with one another in acting as a host). If your
club is interested in this very rewarding opportunity please contact our
GSE Inbound Coordinators: Ron

Goldfinch rgoldfinch@legacypacific.com in British Columbia and
Danielle Mullen travelady2@comcast.net in Washington State.

PolioPlus Dinner Event - Don't forget the banquet to be held
October 9, 2008 in Chilliwack with Bob Scott as the feature speaker in
support of PolioPlus. This man is THE authority on polio eradication
and Rotary's part in it - so if polio eradication is your passion you
won't want to miss this opportunity. More information is available on
the District Website www.district5050.0rg including the Ticket
Order Form.

Bruce's Commitments
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